

Town Hall, Wicklow,
24th June 1921

A Special Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to a requisition signed by Messrs Edward Byrne, Charles Davis, W. H. Kearney, Wm O'Grady, John Byrne, James Brennan.

To discuss the pending strike.

Councillors Present

Jas Nichols, James Brennan, John Byrne,
W. H. Kearney, John Smullen, James Smullen,
Edward Byrne.

On the motion of Mr Jas Nichols, Mr W. H. Kearney took the Chair.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Nichols

Seconded by Councillor John Byrne

Resolved:- That we the Wicklow Urban District Council hereby request the Employers Federation to withdraw their notice served on a number of employees to reduce their wages and so prevent the threatened strike which might lead to disturbance of the peaceful conditions which now prevail, and that this question be deferred for at least two months considering the great want that at present exists in the Town. After the expiration of said two months a Conference of the Employers & Sabour be convened under the Arbitration Scheme adopted by the Council if same is considered necessary

Town Hall, Wicklow
25th June 1921

A Special Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to a requisition signed by Messrs Edward Byrne, Charles Davis, W. H. Kearney, James Brennan, John Byrne.

- 1 To make provision for the payment of Stock Holders Dividends.
- 2 To approve of Soot Rate Collector's Fidelity Guarantee Bond
- 3 " " Township " " " "
- 4 To seal & sign Soot Rate Collector's Warrant
- 5 " " Township " " "
- 6 To consider official correspondence

Councillors Present

Messrs W. H. Kearney, C. M. Byrne, John Byrne, Peter McEvoy, James Clarke, Charles Davis.

On the motion of Councillor C. M. Byrne, Seconded by Councillor W. H. Kearney, Mr John Byrne, took the Chair.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor Charles Davis

Seconded by Councillor C. M. Byrne

Resolved:- That the Wicklow (Town) Redeemable Debenture Stock Register of Stock Holders as now submitted for the half year to 1st July 1921, be signed and the nett amount of Dividends set forth therein £265.15.10 less £111-8-6 be transferred from General Acct to the Wicklow (Town) Dividend Fund Account, and our Registrar is hereby authorised to issue the necessary Warrants in connection therewith

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor E. M. Byrne
 Seconded by Councillor James Clarke
 Resolved: That we the Wicklow Urban District Council hereby approve of Fidelity Guarantee Bond submitted by the Hibernian Insurance Co on behalf of Edward Kennedy, Poor Rate Collector

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor E. M. Byrne
 Seconded by Councillor James Clarke
 Resolved: That we the Wicklow Urban District Council hereby approve of Fidelity Guarantee Bond submitted by the Hibernian Insurance Co, on behalf of William M. Byrne, Township Rate Collector

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor E. M. Byrne
 Seconded by Councillor James Clarke
 Resolved: That Poor Rate Collector's Warrant be hereby sealed and signed on behalf of Wicklow Urban District Council.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor E. M. Byrne.
 Seconded by Councillor James Clarke
 Resolved: That Township Rate Collector's Warrant be hereby sealed and signed on behalf of the Wicklow Urban District Council"

Read letter from Mr Matthew Murtagh, acknowledging receipt of Resolution re pending strike & stating he had called a meeting of the Employers Federation to consider same

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor E. M. Byrne
 Seconded by Councillor James Clarke
 Resolved: That the sum of £154. 7. 4, be transferred from General Acct to Dividend Fund Acct to meet payment Stock holders Dividends and that Treasurer's Advice Note be now signed on behalf of the Council"

Notices of Motion

That I shall move at next Meeting that all the officers of this Council shall attend all Meetings of the Council
 John Byrne

That I shall move that the resolution fixing 10/- a year for Mr P. McWoy's Slot be rescinded & that he be charged 5/- the same as the other Slot Holders.

James Clarke.

Everett
 2/7/21

by
Town Hall, Wicklow
8th July 1921

A Special Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to notice. To transact ordinary monthly business:-

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report
2. To consider Committees Reports
3. To consider Sanitary officers Reports
4. To consider Waterworks Overseer's Report
5. To consider Corporate Agents Report
6. To consider Dairy Inspector's Report
7. To consider tenders for repairs to Cottages
8. To consider letter from Mr J. A. McCarroll, Solicitor on the subject of taking up possession of Corporation Grazing Sands.
9. To consider official correspondence.
10. To elect six Members on the Rathdrum & Wicklow Joint Burial Board.
11. Notices of Motion

That I or some one for me shall move at next Meeting that all the officers of this Council shall attend all Meetings of the Council.

(Signed) John Byrne.

That I shall move at next Meeting that the resolution fixing 10/- a year for Mr Peter McEvoy's Plot be rescinded, and that he be charged 5/- the same as the other Plot Holders.

(Signed) James Clarke.

Councillors Present

Mr James Everett, Chairman, Messrs John Byrne, James Nichols, Peter McEvoy, James Clarke, George Doyle, Edward Byrne.

Finance Committee's Report
2nd July 1921

Your Finance Committee met this evening and checked over accounts, books & vouchers, and found that during the month there was lodged to your credit the following sums:-

W. M. Byrne. Corporate, Cottage & Grazing Rents.	£12-10-3
Manure Co. Road Maintenance	2-4-6
	<u>£14-4-9</u>

We recommend the following payments:-

H. J. MacShail. One month's Salary	£25-0-0
Same Workmen's Wages	90-12-4
John Hebourcy. One month's Salary & Bonus	15-16-4
B. O'Toole. do do	12-15-8
Joe Redmond. do	1-0-0
Same Soudage on £92-4-5 Water & Sewerage	4-12-0
Dr. A. A. O'Connell. 3 Months Salary to 30/6/21	6-5-0
Edward Kennedy. Bonus	25-0-0
H. J. MacShail Allowance for writing Soss Rate & Township Rate Books	25-0-0
Hibernian Insurance Co. Insurance	3-11-0
MacDonald & Boland. Premium on E. Kennedy's Bond	5-0-0
M. Turner. To amount Contract Building Wall over old Mill at Castle St	21-0-0
Patrick McCall. Cementing Soud House	9-0-0
M. S. A. MacShail. 5 Years Rent to 30/6/21 Yard	2-10-0
Edward Kennedy. 1 st Moity Soss Rate on Corporate Soss	15-14-4
Rly Co. Carriage	6-3
Saymaster. Rosp to 30 th Sept 1921	15-0-0
	<u>£248-3-2</u>

We recommend that the Baymaster be allowed the sum of £15 to cover his expenses up to Sept 30th 1921.

We recommend that circular letters as drafted be forwarded to persons who have failed to pay their rates.

(Signed) W. H. Kearney
John Byrne
James Middleton

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Nichols
Seconded by Councillor John Byrne
Resolved: That the Finance Committee's Report be hereby adopted & cheques be issued to the several parties named therein.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING

13th June, 1921

We have given directions for the Grass on Path at The Mall to be removed.

We inspected Commons Field and found the work in connection with the erection of Paling proceeding satisfactory.

We have given instruction for Cinders to be spread on Path at Castle Street.

We examined foundations for Wall at Castle Street, and found that the work was being carried out in accordance with specification.

(Signed) Matthew Murtagh

Edward Byrne.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE'S REPORT

20th June, 1921

Your Special Committee met this morning and inspected new Wall constructed by Mr. Matthew ~~xxxxxxxxxx~~ Turner, at Castle Street, and approve of the manner in which the work has been carried out.

We have given directions for the grass to be removed from water tables at Morton's Lane, High St & The Mall.

We have given directions for the Wall at Bank, Castle Street, to be repaired as pointed out.

We have given directions to the Corporation Agent to ask the Tenants of Bond & Strand Street Houses to lime-wash their houses. The Council to supply Lime and use of Brushes.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE'S REPORT

(Signed) Matthew Murtagh

4th JULY, 1921

Edward Byrne.

Your Special Committee met this morning and examined repairs to Pound House, and beg to report that the work has been carried out satisfactory.

We visited Mrs Finlay's house at Convent Road, and beg to report that the flooring boards in room on ground floor require repairs, and also two Ventilators, as a dry rot has set into wood-work of floor.

One of the windows requires two Chords & Catch.

We examined Gate recently erected at Mr. John Boyle's premises at Convent Road, and heard Mr. Boyle's complaint as to the manner in the Gate was erected. We have decided to make no recommendation in the matter.

Edward Byrne

Matthew Murtagh

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor John Byrne

Seconded by Councillor James Nichols

Resolved: That Special Committee's Reports dated 7th & 20th June & 4th July 1921 be hereby confirmed and adopted.

Sanitary Sub Officer's Report
5th July 1921

I inspected 150 premises & served 3 notices under the Public Health Act for Sanitary purposes which were complied with, and had six premises lime-washed and supplied lime in each case. The usual flushing and disinfecting of the main drainage and Urinals on the South Quay has been carried out satisfactory. During the month the main drainage in O'Brien's Lane got choked and had to be opened up in a couple of lengths, and with the assistance of the Waterworks Overseer we got the obstruction removed.

Some persons are removing the stakes off the Sea Murrough. I had nine of the stakes replaced during the month. The paling along Bachelors Walk is broken in several places as they are a danger to the public. I had the men engaged on the various roads as reported to the weekly Committee, and owing to the dry weather the roads have broken up in several places. The notices served on owners of land to trim their hedges have been complied with less in a couple of cases where the hedges are not bad. The fencing of the Commons field is completed with the exception of the second gate which is getting repaired.

B. O'Loole

Read Waterworks Overseer's Report stating that water in Reservoir is down 6'-3" below overflow and is decreasing at the rate of one inch per day.

I would recommend that you allow a certain amount of water to be used during the day, and when that amount is used water be cut off until following morning.

John Hebourcy

Order: No action taken for the present.

Read Corporate Agent's Report. The Council decided not to consider same until Agent was present.

The Dairy Inspector reported that the Licensed Cowkeepers premises are in fairly good order.

There were no tenders received for repairs to Cottages at Convent Road.

Read letter from Mr J. H. McCarroll, Solicitor stating that pursuant to the directions of the Council, notices to Quit have been served, which gives the date of expiration of the notice in each case. I will be obliged if you will let me have instructions as to whether the Council desire Ejectment proceedings to be taken, or not. If proceedings are to be instituted, it will be necessary for the Council to pass a formal resolution under seal.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Werrett

Seconded by Councillor James Clarke

Resolved: That we the Wicklow Urban District Council hereby instruct Mr J. H. McCarroll, Solicitor to institute the necessary Ejectment proceedings for possession of the Corporation Grazing Sands. Sealed with the Common Seal of the Council this 8th day of July 1921

Read Medical Officer of Health's Report
on ^{sanitary condition of} Licensed Premises in Wicklow Urban Area

Order: Referred to Public Health Committee.

Read letter from Sec Co Council enclosing Demand.

Read Notice of Application from Messrs Haggard & Brennan, Solicitors for Compensation for Criminal Injury £25 for Bicycle & Fittings

Read Notice of Application from Mr. ~~Richard~~ Kennedy, Solicitor, for compensation for £25 for Injury to Motor Car, on behalf of Richard Sheane & John Sheane.

Order: No action taken.

Read an application from Mr J. H. McCarroll, Solicitor on behalf of Mr John Woolittle for a renewal of lease of premises at Quarantine Hill

Order: Referred to Managing Committee.

Read an application from Mr Patrick Lindsay for renewal of lease of house Strand Street.

Order: Referred to Managing Committee.

Read an application from Mr M. Turner, for a lease of 15 years at £2-10/- for a yard on South Quay.

Read a Memo enclosing Receipt for Jurors Lists

Order: Jurors lists not to be prepared.

Read a letter from Mr Lorcas Mitchell, asking the Council to carry out some repairs to her house at High St.

Order: Referred to Special Committee for report.

Read letter from Mr Danell Figgis; enclosing copies of notes compiled in connection with the manufacture of Kelp.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Nichols

Seconded by Councillor George Doyle

Resolved: "That the following Councillors be hereby appointed a Special Committee for the month July 1921 Messrs John Byrne, Peter McWoy, & James Middleton.

Read letter from Simerick Steam Ship Co re inaugurated Services to compete with British Lines in all parts of the world.

Read letter from Messrs Hamilton & Craig, Solicitors re application of Misses Nolan, for a renewal of lease.

Read letter from Messrs Hume & Co enclosing cheque value £15 in respect of expenses incurred by the Council in extinguishing fire at Mr A. Danne's premises at Abbey St

Read letter from Sec Municipal Workshops Dublin Corporation re Scavenger's Cart etc for Sale.

Read letter from D. S. & Kly Co re train service.

Order: Town Clerk to make enquiries as to a Motor Service.

Read letter from W. S. R. Kly Co, re clause in agreement in connection with Maintenance of Road at Bollorney.

Read letter from Principal Technical Schools, asking the Council to amend wording of resolution with reference to the extra 1st Rate.

Read letter from Hail Rieann asking to be informed of the amount of bonus allowed on the last occasion to Mr B. Kennedy, Soot Rate Collector.

Town Clerk stated that he had replied that B. Kennedy, had received no bonus.

Read letter from Mess^{rs} Collis & Ward asking the Council to supply an exact description of the property out of which the rent of £2-6-2 is paid by the Council.

Order: Information not to be supplied.

Read an application from Sec Gaelic League for use of Innes Murrugh on 1st Monday in August.

Order: Councillor J. Nichols to consult Gaelic League as to the holding of a Sports on that date.

Read letter from Fisheries Dept Hail Rieann re home markets for fish etc.

Order: That extracts be taken from letter & posted up throughout the Town.

Read an application from Town Clerk, for 3 weeks holidays

Order: "Granted."

The Town Clerk stated that Mr Michael O'Loole, had not taken his declaration.

Order: Town Clerk to write Mr O'Loole, if it his intention to take his seat on the Council. The seat to be declared vacant at next Meeting.

Councillor John Byrne stated that as according to the Corporate Agent appointment he was obliged to attend the meetings of the Council he did not think it necessary to move his notice of motion. Town Clerk to ask for an explanation why Corporate Agent did not attend the meeting although requested to do so, & to inform the Agent that his report & other matters could not be dealt with in his absence.

In accordance with notice of motion Councillor James Clarke proposed and Seconded by Councillor Geo Hoyle & Resolved: "That the resolution fixing at the rate of 10/- per annum Tenancy to be a weekly one for Slot in Commons Field be altered to the rate of 5/- the same as the other Slot Holders.

Order: Town Clerk to have repairs carried out by direct labour to two Cottages Convent Road as there were no tenders.

Read letter from Mr McCarroll, enclosing draft leases for approval of premises Bath St.
Order: Referred to agent.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Clarke
 Seconded by Councillor James Nichols
 Resolved:— That the following Councillors be appointed to represent the Council on the Rathdown & Wicklow Jt Burial Board Messrs Murphy, O'Grady, Geo Doyle, Kearney, Davis Haskins + Chairman (Mr Everett)

J. Everett
 2/8/21

Town Hall, Wicklow
 25th July 1921

A Special Meeting of the Wicklow Urban District Council was held this evening in pursuance to a requisition signed by Messrs Wm O'Grady, W. H. Kearney, Jas Nichols, John Smullen, Charles Davis, Jas Middleton

To consider letter from Wicklow Regatta Committee, asking the Council to receive a deputation in connection with the letting of the Murrough for Regatta week.

To consider other matters of importance.

Councillors Present

Messrs John Smullen, James Clarke, M. Mustagh, James Nichols, John Byrne, Geo Doyle.

On the motion of Councillor M. Mustagh, Councillor James Nichols took the Chair.

Read letter from Sec Regatta Committee asking the Council to receive a deputation in connection with letting of Murrough on Regatta day and other matters appertaining thereto.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor M. Mustagh
 Seconded by Councillor John Byrne.

Resolved:— That the Regatta Committee be authorised to receive the amount to be paid by Mr Toft £20 for the use of the Murrough on Regatta Day.

Read an application from Mr Edward Kennedy, Poor Rate Collector for the £25 Bonus granted to him on 4th June last.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor John Byrne
 Seconded by Councillor James Nichols
 Resolved:— That our Town Clerk be hereby
 authorised to hand Mr Edward Kennedy, Soot
 Rate Collector cheque for £25 Bonus granted
 to him on 7/6/21

The Corporate Agent reported that he had
 Mrs Murray, the Landlady of the house occupied
 by the Labour Exchange sued for rates,
 which she refused to pay as she claim
 the premises were exempt. The Magistrate
 adjourned the case until next Court day, and
 suggested that the Council should in the mean-
 time get Counsel's opinion.

Order:— Referred to Monthly Meeting

J. Everett
 2/8/21

Town Hall, Wicklow
 2nd August 1921

The usual Monthly Meeting of the Wicklow
 Urban District Council was held this day in
 pursuance to notice. To transact the following
 business:—

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report
2. To consider Committees Reports.
3. To consider Sanitary Officers Reports.
4. To consider Waterworks Overseer's Report.
5. To consider Dairy Inspector's Report.
6. To consider Corporate Agent's Report.
7. To approve of the following leases:— Miss Lanigan; Miss Leonard;
 Mr. Richard White.
8. To consider applications for a portion of Commons Field.
9. To declare a vacancy in the room of Mr. Wm Burrows, in consequence
 of Mr. Michael O'Toole, not having taken his declaration.
10. To consider official correspondence.

Councillors Present

Mr James Everett, Chairman; Messrs Jas Nichols;
 M. Mustagh; Wm O'Grady; Edward Byrne, Jas Clarke

Finance Committee's Report
 30th July 1921

Your Finance Committee met this evening, and
 checked over accounts, books & vouchers, and found
 that during the month there was lodged to your
 credit the following sums:—

M. M. Byrne Township Rates £115.. 0.. 1

We recommend the following Payments:—

H. J. Macshail:- One month's Salary	£25-0-0
Same Workmens Wages	69-14-5
John Lebowery One month's Salary & Bonus	15-16-4
B. O'Loole do do	12-15-8
Gas Redmond do	1-0-0
Gas Co. Town Hall, Valve House & Balance Public Lighting	21-19-7
Mater Hospital. Treatment Sore Patients	43-12-2
Governors Mercer Hospital. do	7-10-0
Bascendale do Sewer Rods	2-2-0
Brooks, Thomas & Co. Bend, Stop Lock Key & Dry Cells	1-17-9
Mining Co of Ireland. 1 Coil 2" Lead Pipe	5-0-7
John Kaye Independent. Timbers for repairing Cottages	3-15-10
Gas & Tar Hospital. Treatment M. Satchell	18-0
The Dockrell, Sons & Co. Manhole Cover Catch	4-6
D. Figgis. Memo Coalfields Ireland. etc	1-19-9
Hely's Envelopes	10-0
Browne & Nolan. Rate Books etc	8-1-10
The Formalin Hygienic Co. Samp.	18-6
G. Kennedy. Sore Rate on Commons Field	18-1
Sec J. N. Foresters Band. 1/2 Penny Rate	13-5-0
Burial Board. 1st Instalment of Demand	14-16-9

(Signed) Jas Everett £251-19-9

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Clarke
 Seconded by Councillor James Nichols
 Resolved: That the Finance Committee's Report be hereby confirmed & adopted, and that cheques be issued to the several parties named therein

Committee Meeting of the Whole Council
 19th July, 1921

COUNCILLORS PRESENT

Mr. James Everett, Chairman., Messrs James Nichols; Charles Davis; Edward Byrne; Wm H. Kearney; James Clarke; James Smullen; Francis Murphy; George Doyle; Matthew Murtagh.

We have had before us application from Mr. H. Lyons, for use of Murrrough for Regatta week. We have decided to give Messrs Toft the preference, but should Messrs Toft not come Mr. Lyons, be granted the use of the Murrrough at £20 for Regatta week.

We have acceded to the Regatta Committee's request for permission to erect Enclosure, use of Boat-house and Galvanised Iron.

That the question of putting the men week and week about at Scavenging has been adjourned for a month.

We have had before application from Mr. J. H. McGarroll, Solicitor, on behalf of Mr. John Doolittle, for renewal of lease of House & premises Quarantine Hill, and recommend that Mr. John Doolittle, be granted a renewal of lease for a term of 75 years from the 29th Sept 1921, at an increase of 20% on the present rent.

We have had before us application from Mr. Patrick Lindsay, for renewal of lease of House & premises Strand Street, Wicklow, and recommend that he be granted a renewal of lease for a term of 75 years from 29th Sept, 1921, at an increase in present rent of 20 per cent.

We recommend that Mr. Matthew Turner, be granted a lease of 66 Yard on South Quay, Wicklow, for a term of 31 years, at a rent of £5 per annum., from 29th Sept, 1921. Mr. Turner to repair walls, build

up small door and provide Gate etc at his own expense. He also to pay at the rate of one penny per week from 20 July, 1921 to 29th Sept 1921, being the date under which his new rent commences.

We recommend that Mr. Maurice Woulfe, be granted right of way as defined on Map to his premises at Castle Street, at a rent of Six Shillings per annum. Six months notice on either side to terminate the tenancy. An agreement to be drawn up by Mr. McFarroll, Solicitor, at Mr. Woulfe's expense.

Resolution

*Proposed by Councillor James Clarke
Seconded by Councillor James Nichols
Resolved: "That Committee's Report dated 19th
July 1921, be hereby confirmed & adopted"*

SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING

16th JULY, 1921.

Your Special Committee met this evening and inspected Mrs Dorcas Mitchell's house, High Street, and recommend that advertisements be invited for the following repairs:- Out-house repair Slates on Roof where necessary, the remainder of roof to be pointed and made water tight. Main Wall of back of house to receive 2 coats of cement.

Closet repaired and roofed with corrugated Iron. One new back door, weather board & styles to be provided, and to receive two coats of paint. Front door to receive one coat of green paint and from windows one coat of white paint.

We have given directions for old walls in Yard to be removed by the Council's men.

We have accepted Messrs Sheane Bros tender at 41/- for Grating at Carroll's Bank, and have given directions that the Grating be placed in position immediately.

We recommend that two Gratings be provided for Lower end of Monkton Row.

We recommend that applications be invited for portion of Commons Field between Allotment Plot Paling and Monkton Row.

We have given directions to the Corporate Agent to ascertain from the Plot Holders who have not signed their agreements, is it their intention to keep the Plots, and if so to request them to sign the agreements.

James Middleton

Peter McEvoy.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE'S REPORT

23rd July, 1921

Your Special Committee met this evening, and have directed that Road refuse on Railway Road be removed to Bumping Ground at Briscoll's Bay.

We have given instructions for a Mason to be engaged to set Grating at Carroll's Bank, and also to re-arrange Grating at Fountain at Kilmartin Hill.

We have given directions for two men to be engaged to remove Weeds out of Reservoir., and also a horse and cart to be employed to remove road refuse. Application to be made to the Labour Hall for the men.

We have inspected repairs carried out to the two Cottages at Convent Road, and have given directions for the Contractor who repaired the Chimney of John Boyle, houses, to be written to requesting him to repair leak in same.

We inspected Fountain at Froars Hill, and have asked for a report from the Waterworks Overseer, as to the advisability of changing the Fountain over to the other side of the road where a shore already exists.

Your Corporate Agent has reported with regard to taking over possession of the Allotments Plots by the Applicants to whom they were granted.

We have decided to leave this matter over to the monthly meeting.

(Signed) James Middleton

John Byrne

Peter McEvoy.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Nichols

Seconded by Councillor M. Murtagh

Resolved: - That Special Committee's Reports dated 16th & 23rd July 1921, be hereby confirmed & adopted.

Read San Sub Officer's Report enumerating work performed during the month by direction of Special Committee, and suggesting that old Boat House roof should be repaired. Few Flooring Blanks be renewed in Woodenbridge. Bolaney Drain repaired.

Order: - Referred to Special Committee.

Waterworks Overseer's Report stating that Water in Reservoir is down 8-2" and enumerating work done during the month.

Overseer asked to be supplied with Rubber Waders for men when cleaning Filtering Beds as the old ones are worn out.

Order: - Estimates be obtained for 3 pairs Rubber Waders.

Read Corporate Agent Report stating that some fencing was required on Corporation Sands. The Agent also reported that he waited on the Applicants for Slits in Commons field, and could not get a satisfactory answer as to their retaining them or not. The Agent also asked for directions in connection with the Income Tax.

Order: - a Man to be engaged to fence Corporation Sands.

Dairy Inspector Reported that the Cowkeepers continue to keep their premises in a satisfactory manner.

Letter from Mr J. H. McCarroll, Solicitor, asking the Council to approve of the following Leases: - Miss Samyan; Miss Leonard; Mr Richard White.

Order: - That leases be forwarded to Corporate Agent for examination and Report.

There was only one application received for the portion of Commons field between allotment Slits & Monkton Row. As there was no sum mentioned in the application for the lands, no order was made.

The Town Clerk reported that Mr Michael O'Sole, did not take his declaration for Mr Barrow's seat to which he was co-opted.

Order: - That the Seat be declared vacant and filled at next Meeting.

Read letter from Mr J. Haroy, stating is weighing Machine got broken by timber in consequence of want of road space.

Order: - The Council have no control over the timber stored in Berths on the Quay.

Notice from Gas Co opening road to repair gas Main on South Quay.

Letter from Regatta Committee thanking the Council for the handsome & generous manner in which they responded to the representations made for help and assistance by Deputation & awarded such a substantial sum to aid our Funds.

Letter from Sec Board of Works re Rates on Labour Exchange.

Order: - Town Clerk to reply.

Letter from Railway Co asking for account due for Maintenance Road.

Application from Miss Kinsella, to tap water Main

Order:- Permission granted.

Police report on Malicious Injury to Property
Coils removed from Motor Cars.

Letter from Misses Keogh, stating that they would require a Building Site on Dunbar as near as possible to the Town.

Order:- Misses Keogh be asked to point out where they required the Site at Dunbar.

Letter from David Treanor, asking to be furnished with particulars showing the present condition of the Council's finances.

Letter from David Treanor, stating that they have given their sanction to the proposed payment of £15 to the Council's Paymaster to cover all expenses up to 30th Sept next.

Letter from David Treanor asking to be informed under what provision of the Law the Council propose to levy a Rate of 2^d in the £ for Technical Instruction.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor M. Mustagh

Seconded by Councillor Jas Clarke

Resolved:- That Councillors Everett, O'Grady, Nichols, Davis & Murphy be appointed to Collect for the Sincioners Fund.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Clarke

Seconded by Councillor James Nichols

Resolved:- That the following be appointed a Special Committee for month August Councillors W. H. Kearney, C. Davis & Jas Smullen"

Resolution

Proposed by James Nichols

Seconded by James Clarke

Resolved:- "Should the Applicants not take up Allotment Plots within six days the Plots to be used as a dumping ground"

Resolution

Proposed by M. Mustagh

Seconded by Jas Clarke

Resolved:- "That the use of the Murrough be granted to the Gaelic League on Sunday 31st August '21"

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Clarke

Seconded by Councillor James Nichols

Resolved:- "That we protest against the action of the Co Committee of Technical Instruction in eliminating from the course of instruction for the Session 1921-22, the subject of Domestic Economy, which is most useful and necessary to the greater portion of our people, and we consider that if, for lack of funds, any subject should be omitted, they should be those which are required by only a small proportion of the students."

Ho
8/9/21
Shannon

Resolution

Proposed by M. Mustagh
 Seconded by Jas Nichols
 Resolved: That Request for transmission of
 Dividend Warrants by post payable to Wicklow
 Urban District Council per H. J. MacShair, Town
 Clerk, be now sealed & signed on behalf

J. Werrett
 6/9/21
 Chairman

Town Hall, Wicklow,
 6th Sept 1921

The usual Monthly Meeting of the Wicklow Urban
 District Council was held this evening in pursuance
 to notice. To transact the following business:-

1. To consider Finance Committee's Report.
2. To consider Committees Reports
3. To consider Sanitary Officers Reports
4. To consider Waterworks Overseer's Report
5. To consider Corporate Agent's Report.
6. To consider Blainy Inspector's Report.
7. To consider tenders for repairs to house in the occupation
 of Mrs Dorcas Mitchell.
8. To consider Gas Co's Estimate for Public Lighting
9. To co-opt a Councillor in the room of Mr Wm Burrows.
10. To consider official correspondence.

Councillors Present

Mr James Werrett, Chairman. Councillors James
 Smullen; W. H. Haskins; James Middleton; James
 Nichols; Wm. H. Kearney; Geo Doyle; John
 Smullen; M. Mustagh; Wm O'Grady; Jas Murphy;
 Edward Byrne; James Brennan; Peter McEvoy.
 G. M. Byrne.

The minutes of the previous Meetings were
 read & confirmed, after which the business
 was proceeded with.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor Jas Murphy. Seconded by Councillor M. Mustagh
 Resolved: That we the Urban District Council of Wicklow, the
 freely elected representatives of the inhabitants of the Chief
 Town of the County with which his family has been long and
 honourably connected, offer our sincere congratulations to the
 Most Rev Dr Byrne on his appointment as Archbishop of Dublin
 and we earnestly pray that he may be long spared to discharge
 the responsible duties of his exalted office"

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor Jas Smullen
 Seconded by Councillor Francis Murphy
 Resolved: That we hereby extend to our Chief Executive officer, Mr Henry J. Macshail, Secretary to the Council, and to the other Members of the family, the expression of our deepest sympathy on the occasion of his Mother's death which such event coming so unexpectedly caused widespread regret throughout the Town & district.

Finance Committee's Report
 3rd Sept 1921

Your Finance Committee met this evening and checked over accounts, books & vouchers, and found that during the month there was lodged to your credit the following sums:-

Wm. M. Byrne.	Township Rates	£258. 16. 5
do	Corporate & Cottage Rents	46. 3. 10
		<u>£335. 0. 3</u>

We recommend the following Payments:-

A. J. Macshail.	One month's Salary	£25. 0. 0
Same	Workmen's Wages	81. 0. 5
John Debourney.	One month's Salary & Bonus	15. 16. 4
B. O'Keefe	do do	12. 15. 8
James Redmond	do	1. 0. 0
Wicklow Co Council.	2 nd Instalment of Demand	404. 4. 11
John Shaw	3 Pcs Rubber Waders	3. 4. 6
Thely's St ^d	Typewriting Paper	1. 14. 3
M. Kelly & Co.	Baling Costs	1. 4. 0
J. P. Doyle.	Engineer's Fee	2. 2. 0
Gas Co.	Refund Township Rate 1920-21	4. 5. 4
Same	do Soot Rate do	1. 18. 0
Joe Lacey.	Coals & Wire Fencing	14. 3. 8
Sheane Bros.	Repairing Gate & Supplying Gully Trap	3. 4. 0
	Forward:-	<u>£541. 18. 8</u>

Forward:-

£541. 18. 8

E. Kennedy.	Soot Rate	6. 6
Wicklow People.	Printing & Advert Soot Rate	1. 10. 0
Same	do do general	2. 5. 0
Co Printing Co.	do do Soot Rate	1. 10. 0
Same	do do Township	3. 16. 0
J. P. Hopkins.	Setrol & Jeyes Fluid	2. 4. 2
		<u>£583. 13. 4</u>

We beg to draw the Council's attention to the fact that the Soot Rate Collector has only lodged £232. 6. 10, in respect of 1st Moiety of Soot Rate although there is now due to the Co Council £808. 9. 10

(Signed) Wm. H. Kearney
 Jas Middleton
 Jas Nichols

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor Francis Murphy
 Seconded by Councillor W. H. Kearney
 Resolved: That the Report of the Finance Committee be hereby confirmed & adopted and that cheques be issued to the several parties named therein

SPECIAL COMMITTEE'S REPORT

29th August, 1921

Your Special Committee met this evening, and directed the following work to be carried out:-

1. Some stones to be spread at the Crossing at Bridge Street, as road surface is worn down and crossing is dangerous for traffic.
2. Ore to be spread on Footpaths at High St and path on sea Marrough. The Manager of the Manure Co to be asked for a few loads of Ore or Ashes.

The following water tables to be cleaned South Quay; Castle St. Church Hill to Station Road, and Wentworth Place to Grand Hotel.

3. Sanitary Sub Officer to report on condition of Boat-house Roof.

4. That two men be engaged to do some fencing on Corporation Lands

5. Waterworks Overseer to place Pump on Friars Hill in the position pointed out.

6. Two men to be engaged for 1 night cleaning Fresh Water Chamber.

7. Estimates to be obtained for Flaps & Pipes for Drain at Rathnew Road.

8. Estimates to be obtained for Gully Traps & Gratings.

9. Three dozen Stakes to be ordered for repairing fences on Corporation Lands.

Wm. H. Kearney
James Smullen
Charles Davis.

*Harkins
Mustagh*

J. G. 9/21

SPECIAL COMMITTEE'S REPORT

3rd September, 1921

Your Special Committee met this evening and had before them your Road Overseer's Report, and recommend that the following work be carried out:- Road crossing opposite Woodenbridge. surface of road to be loosened up and material spread over same so as to bring road to the level of the set-stones.

Ballygule Roads to be repaired where necessary.

We recommend that Gully Trap at Quarantine Hill be sealed.

We recommend that tenders be invited for old Scrap Iron.

That a new Lead Water Pipe be laid in Yards of Bond & Strand Streets House, and Brass Taps affixed on same.

Your Waterworks Overseer has drawn our attention to the large amount of Water used by the Co Printing Co in connection with their Engine, and recommend that a charge of 2/- per week be made for the extra Water consumed.

Wm H. Kearney

James Smullen.

*H. Harkins
M. Mustagh*

*J. G. 9/21
Johnston*

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor A. H. Harkins
Seconded by Councillor M. Mustagh
Resolved:- That Special Committee's Reports dated 20th August 1921 + 3rd Sept 1921, be hereby confirmed and adopted

MANAGING COMMITTEE MEETING

2nd September, 1921

PRESENT

Mr. James Everett, Chairman, Councillors James Nichols; Francis Murphy; James Smullen; Peter McEvoy; George Boyle; Edward Byrne; James Brennan; John Smullen.

We have had before us the following draft leases which we approve of with the following recommendations:- Miss Lanigan; Miss Leonard & Mr. Richard White.

- (1) Each house to have a separate connection to main drainage.
- (2) A division wall be built between Miss Lanigan's and Miss Leonard's premises.

We approve of draft lease granted to Mr. Matthew Turner of Yard on South Quay, Wicklow.

We have directed your Town Clerk, to write to Mrs White, informing her that the Yard at the back of her premises which is situate on the road leading to Castle Street has been surrendered to the Council by Messrs Cockshott, and that should she require same it will be necessary to make an application to the Council immediately.

We have had before us a letter from Department of Local Government Bail Eireann, stating that the Jurors and Franchise Lists are not to be prepared, and we have directed your Town Clerk, to write to the Minister of Local Government informing him that it is the opinion of the Council that the Franchise Lists as prepared by the Town Clerk, should be submitted for inclusion in the Register, and to ask if the Department of Local Government will kindly give their consent to have the lists as prepared submitted.

We have also directed your Town Clerk to write to Mr. G. M. Byrne T. D. on the same subject.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Smullen
 Seconded by Councillor Matthew Murtagh
 Resolved:- That Managing Committee's Report dated 2nd Sept 1921, be hereby confirmed & adopted

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor James Smullen
 Seconded by Councillor Matthew Murtagh
 Resolved:- "That the following Councillors be appointed a Special Committee for Month Sept John Smullen; James Brennan & John Kennedy"

Saw Sub Officer's Report
 6th Sept 1921

During the month I inspected 200 premises and served 3 notices under the Public Health Act for sanitary purposes which were complied with, and supplied lime to 10 persons for lime-washing. The flushing of the main drainage and disinfecting of the gully traps and urinals on the South Quay has been carried out during the month. Since the M. O. Health's Report on the Public Houses, one of the premises have complied with the Order and another premises is under completion. The following works require to be carried out:- (1) 2 Gully traps to be laid in water table at St Monktion Row, and 1 Gully trap to be laid in water table at St Strand Street. (2) That a new main drainage be laid at Bond Street to let the premises at Bond Street be put in Sanitary repair (3) That the Bridge at the top of the Bonickfield Lane be made safe for loading Cars to cross to the dumping ground and remove the heavy car traffic off the lane to the Station Road. (4) That the wooden-Galing along Bachelor's Walk be repaired as several of the standards and

Rails have broken down during the month.
 (5) That the Iron Saling along Seitrim Slace be repaired and painted as the Saling is in a bad state with rust (6) That a concrete Kerbing be laid at Gregory's Row, to remove the insanitary condition caused by water (7) That the rive gutters at the back of the Town Hall be repaired and the lead flashed around the parrett-pit wall be cleaned as the rain water is coming through the Market Hall Ceiling (8) That a grating be replaced at Hill Side as the existing grate is worn out & dangerous.

During the month the jully covers at the Corner of New Street has been broken, and a Manhole Cover at Bachelors Walk thrown into the River. This is very dangerous to the public as they might fall into the holes when the Covers are removed.

B. O'Loole

Order:- Referred to Special Committee

Read Waterworks Overseer's Report stating that Water in Reservoir is down 11' 8" from overflow & enumerating work performed during the month

Dairy Inspector's Report:- During the month the licensed Cowkeepers kept their premises in fairly good order.

I wish to tender my resignation as Dairy Inspector as from 1st Sept 1921

James Redmond

Order:- Dairy Inspector be asked to reconsider his resignation

Corporate Agent's Report
 6th Sept 1921

Since my last report there has been no improvement in the conditions with regard to the Commons Field.

I have heard from several who had applied for Slots complain of trespass. As far as I know only four of the original applicants intend to hold & these have paid. I have notified the others the intention of the Council to make other arrangements in respect of the Field.

W. M. Byrne.

Order:- Referred to Special Committee to inspect & report.

The following Gentlemen were received as a Deputation from the Joint Management Committee of Wicklow Fever Hospital. Messrs J. A. Tombe; S. J. Hloyle & A. W. Drwin.

The Deputation appealed to the Council for financial assistance to Fever Hospital, and stated that should the Council not give them assistance it will be necessary to close the Institution, as they will not be able to carry on; and consequently this will be a very serious matter for the poor of the Town.

Resolution

Proposed by Councillor Francis Murphy
 Seconded by Councillor James Smullen

Resolved:- That we the Wicklow Urban District Council
 "hereby recommend that a grant of £30
 "be given to aid the funds of Wicklow
 "Fever Hospital"